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File #: 2024-1903

Fire Department Administrative Policies Approval

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE UPDATES TO FAYETTEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

WHEREAS, the Fayetteville Fire Department is currently in the process of reviewing policies and

updating as necessary to meet best practices while working through the Commission on Fire
Accreditation International accreditation process.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FAYETTEVILLE, ARKANSAS:

Section 1: That the City Council of the City of Fayetteville, Arkansas hereby approves the following
updated Fayetteville Fire Department Administrative policies, copies of which are attached to this
Resolution:

Physical Resources
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)
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MEETING OF APRIL 16, 2024

TO: Mayor Jordan and City Council

THRU: Brad Hardin, Fire Chief

FROM: Granville Wynn, Financial Analyst - Fire

SUBJECT: Fire Department Administrative Policies Approval
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is requesting Council Approval adopting Fayetteville Fire Department Administrative Policies.

BACKGROUND:

The Fayetteville Fire Department is currently in the process of reviewing policies and updating as necessary to
make changes as recommended and to meet best practices while working through the CFAI accreditation
process. Formatting changes are due to a prior change in policy management software.

DISCUSSION:
These are the Policies presented for Council Approval:

Physical Resources

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)

BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT:
No Budget Impact with these policies.

ATTACHMENTS: SRF & FFD Policies for Approval (#3)
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